

From: Mike Shults <mike.shults@orcaa.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 10:39 AM
To: Larry Whicher <larry.whicher@Compliance-Assurance.com>
Cc: Aïssata Cissé <aissatac@pscleanair.gov>
Subject: Re: ALT-152A acceptance letter

Larry,

Good morning,

Sorry about not sending a letter. It must have slipped through the crack. I hope this email will work for you in the meantime. I will get a letter to you in the near future.

For now, please note that ORCAA recognizes ALT-152A as a viable option for VE certification. ORCAA accepts EPA's approved test methods as valid options for most all test methods. Since ALT-152A has been approved by the EPA, ORCAA will accept those individuals certified by that method.

It is important to note that this is only for those using the certification within the ORCAA region. I cannot speak to what other air agencies have decided.

If you, or others, have questions, feel free to contact me.

Thanks,

Mike

From: Larry Whicher <larry.whicher@Compliance-Assurance.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 6:59 AM
To: Mike Shults <mike.shults@orcaa.org>
Subject: ALT-152A acceptance letter

Good Morning, Mr. Shults,

We have been going through our records of state and local air agencies acceptance of ALT-152A. Earlier this year, you had given me a verbal acceptance of VE certification using ALT-152A and at that time a letter or email would be forthcoming. We would like to receive a written acceptance letter to show industry in your area that is wanting to participate in VE certifications using ALT-152A.

Please let me know if there is anything I can do to help. Thank you.

Respectfully,

Larry Whicher

Compliance Assurance Associates

VP Business Development

Cell: (479) 970-2881

larry.whicher@compliance-assurance.com